Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2007 10:55 AM

To: update@johnbetts-fineminerals.com

Subject: Calcite with Hematite inclusions from Stank Mine, England

New mineral specimens have been added to my web site. Per your request, this is your
special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings Under $75</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings $75-750</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Quartz var. Smoky from Mount Marie, Maine

— Annabergite from Lavrion (Laurium) Mining District, Greece

— Analcime, Leucophanite, Microcline from Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada
— Selenium, Smithsonite, Pyrite from Darwin Mines, California

— Celestine from Rt. 13 road cut, Chittenengo Falls, New York

— Analcime with Aegirine from DeMix Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada
- Phlogopite in Calcite from Franklin, New Jersey

- Pyrite from French Creek Iron Mines, Pennsylvania

— Pyrite in Calcite from Furnace Brook, Franklin, New Jersey

- Cavansite on Stilbite from Wagholi Quarry, India

— Dolomite from Eugui District, Spain

— Calcite from Schneeberg, Germany

— Millerite on Pyrrhotite from Gap Nickel Mine, Pennsylvania

— Calcite from St. Andreasberg, Germany

- Topaz from Fisher Quarry, Topsham, Maine

- Fluorite from Mogok, Burma

- Magnetite from Traversella, Italy

— Copper in Calcite from Keweenaw Peninsula Copper District, Michigan
— Krohnkite* from Chugquicamata, Chile

— Fluorite from Minerva #1 Mine, Illinois

— Copper (crystallized) from Central Mine, Michigan

- Rutile (twinned crystals) from Parkesburg, Pennsylvania

— Variscite, Montgomeryite*, Crandallite, Wardite* from Clay Canyon, Utah
— Calcite with Hematite inclusions from Stank Mine, England

Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification

from John Betts - Fine Minerals

To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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